
     Town of Columbia 

     Financial Planning and Allocation Commission 

Special Meeting Minutes 

 Wednesday, April 5, 2017 - 7 pm 

    Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room  

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT. 06237 

 

Members Present: Chairman Earnest Sharpe; Vice Chairman Jeff Viens; Kelley Peck; Todd 

Shepard; Dean Toepfer; Judy Ortiz; Richard Szegda. 

 

Also Present: First Selectman Carmen Vance; Deputy Selectman Steven Everett; Town 

Administrator Mark Walter; Superintendent Lol Fearon; Principal Alyssa Gwinnell; Finance 

Director Beverly Ciurylo; Director of Student Services Barbara Wilson; Board of Education 

Chairman Chris Lent; Board of Education Vice Chairman/Secretary Kathy Tolsdorf, Board of 

Education members Linette Dooley and Karin Vertefeuille; Steve Piro. 

 

 

1. Call to Order: E. Sharpe called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm. 

 

 FiPAC welcomed back member J. Viens and expressed their condolences for the 

recent loss of his wife. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

       3.    FiPAC Budget Discussion (continued): L. Fearon explained that since the last 

FiPAC meeting, the BOE has been faced with changes in special education student 

placement for FY 17-18.  This has led to an unanticipated increase to the FY 17-18 

budget request in the amount of $229,958. He explained that the BOE felt that they 

cannot go into FY 17-18 with a deficit. That would be irresponsible. The Board of 

Education is being upfront with FiPAC by bringing this to FiPAC’s attention while 

the budget process is still ongoing.  D. Toepfer asked if there will be any savings in 

transportation costs as a result of these placement changes. L. Fearon said yes, 

approximately $30,000 in savings.  FiPAC agreed that this should be put toward 

helping to offset the BOE’s additional request of $229,958.   

 

   S. Everett asked about the BOE additional FY 16-17 request for approximately 

$400,000 and whether or not the current request being projected is due to the same 

students.  He expressed concern with the effect this could have on MBR as well as 

the request itself. Discussion followed. R. Szegda asked if it would be appropriate to 

use the $100,000 in the BOE non-lapsing account. L. Fearon said that the non-lapsing 

account should only be used for unanticipated expenses during the budget year, once 

the budget has already been set. It should not supplant the budget process.  

 

   K. Peck expressed concern with the BOE request. She feels that there are programs, 

etc. that could be reduced, cut, etc. to help offset this unanticipated special ed cost. R. 

Szegda stated that K. Peck agreed to the approval of the proposed FY 17-18 BOE 

budget as requested last week. K. Peck said that was before the BOE came back to 

FiPAC requesting an additional $229,958. She was in agreement last week, but that 

has changed. K. Peck feels that over the past 5 years, student enrollment has 

decreased and staff has remained that same. L. Fearon stated that there have been 

staff reductions over the years and that administratively, they are trying very hard not 



to add staff. K. Tolsdorf stated that the BOE has worked very hard on its budget and 

feels the school needs this additional money. E. Sharpe stated that he personally 

doesn’t feel it is right to push all of this back on the BOE. J. Ortiz and R. Szegda are 

in favor of increasing the budget by $200,000. E. Sharpe suggested possibly taking 

some from non-lapsing account. R. Szegda said that he wouldn’t be opposed to taking 

money from the non-lapsing account. C. Lent stated that he feels that using funds 

from non-lapsing account for the increased budget request goes against the spirit of 

the non lapsing account. R. Szegda agreed with C. Lent and withdrew his support for 

funding from the non-lapsing account.   E. Sharpe stated that the BOE did not have 

accurate information when the $400,000 was requested last year. In reality, the 

request should have been more like $300,000. E. Sharpe relates to what C. Lent is 

saying, but cannot sympathize with being overprotective of the non-lapsing money, 

because in reality it shouldn’t be there. His concern is to get the BOE enough money 

to operate the school and take care of the students. Discussion regarding the non-

lapsing account ensued. E. Sharpe stated that if FiPAC chooses to fund the additional 

$200,000 requested by the BOE, the new mill rate will be 28.88 which is a 1.44 mill 

rate (or 5.26%) increase.  

 

  E. Sharpe brought up the Capital proposal for renovations to the Old Fire 

House/Maintenance Garage. He explained that FiPAC chose to cut this project in half 

at last week’s meeting and asked what everyone’s thoughts are on cutting it 

completely this year. C. Vance stated that considering that over past several years 

there has been little to no mill increase, she does not find 1.44 mill rate increase to be 

an unreasonable request for the community.  She feels it is very reasonable versus 

“nickel and diming” all of these projects. R. Szegda stated he is in agreement with C. 

Vance and that taxes should increase. K. Peck would like to see less than a $200,000 

increase to the budget. K. Peck stated that she somewhat resents the fact that we 

always have to cut town and capital because of BOE costs. S. Everett feels that cutting 

the Old Fire House would not make a big difference and feels that it would be nice to 

fix this building up. R. Szegda feels the money should be left in the budget for the Old 

Fire house project. Discussion followed.  

  

  R. Szegda MOVED to approve the BOE request for an additional $200,000 for FY 17-

18 budget due to unanticipated increase in special ed costs. J. Ortiz SECONDED the 

MOTION and the MOTION CARRIED 6:0:1 with K. Peck abstaining.  

  

4. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, April 19, 2017 

immediately following the Budget Public Hearing that is taking place at 7 pm in 

Yeomans Hall. 

 

5.  Adjournment: T. Shepard MOVED to ADJOURN at 8:18 pm and the MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 

 Respectfully submitted by Kimberly A. Bona 


